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In order to avoid confusion API # 30-025-41713 was cancelled and all required
paperwork was moved to new API| # 30-025-42065. See attached letter from BC
Operating.
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August 25, 2014 %\C@SOG
T
To:  Mr. Brown and Mr. Kautz, % ‘}ﬂ -
Y
Re:  BC Operating, Inc. Abe State Lease wells #1H and #2H . @Ecg\\@

BC Operating Inc. is drilling the Abe State #2H at this time. We are currently rigging down
loggers at 12,200’ to plug back the pilot hole and drill horizontal.

As Mr. Jason Wacker and [ discussed with you this morning, we surveyed other locations in the
area on Friday and discovered through that process that the #2H location was built in the wrong
place. To correct this mistake, BC Operating, Inc. is sending corrected C-102 plats for the #2H
and the #1H (not spudded yet) and accompanying sundry notices with each.

We believe this will correct the problem and allow the #2H to continue drilling with new and
correct coordinates.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. We truly appreciate your help and hard
work.

. Sincerely,

Vi iL.

Deane Durham
Drilling Engineer



